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Project: Countryside Manon Water Main Replacement  

Project #: PW2020.094 

Bid Number: #24220 

Addendum #1 

Date: January 26, 2024 

 

 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED 

Question 1: Is there a start date for the project to begin? Is there an end date as well? 

Answer 1: The anticipated start date is April of 2024. The agreement stipulates the Contract Time 

at 200 calendar days for substantial completion and 230 calendar days for final completion. 

Substantial completion is therefore expected October/November 2024 and final completion 

expected November/December 2024. 

 

Question 2: Within the bid you have 2 pay items: Special Waste Disposal and Hazardous Waste 

Disposal. Can this work if needed be handled under the allowance or a change order if needed? 

Answer 2: The measurement and payment for both Unit Price Items is defined within the 

technical specifications in which it refers to Articles 669.01 through 669.11 of the Standard 

Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction. The bidder will be required to provide a unit 

cost for each bid item. If there are additional units required for disposal for either item, the 

additional units would then be paid for as part of a change order. 

 

Question 3: Is there a cost estimate or budget? 

Answer 3: The Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost is $4,090,387.00 

 

Question 4: Are you able to provide the Square Footage of the Project? 

Answer 4: Not applicable. No buildings are part of this project. 


